Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@burnettoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Jim Amos; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc . Kyle Adams; Leslie Garvis; Belton Mathews

Subject: ' Gissler A-2 TB

Attachments: FullSizeRender.jpg; ATTO0001.txt

“All,

Here is the field data that was gathered form the discussed spill areas on the Gissler A-2 TB. The samples will be taken
to the lab, and once we have the analytical in hand we can discuss how we are wanting to proceed. It looks like we will
only have to remove approximately 6" of material in the pasture to the south of the facility (SP-1 & SP-2). The area
where the equipment is will be a little deeper (SP-3 & SP4). We hit refusal at 6' in the area of SP-2, so we may have to
further delineate. The area of SP-4 looks to clean up around 4' below surface, and we hit refusal at 6' in this area as
well. Again, once we have the analytical, we can make a better decision on how to proceed. If there are any questions
or concerns, feel free to contact us. Thanks.

Johnny Titsworth
HSE COORDINATOR

BURNETT OIL CO., INC.

24 Smith Road, Suite 100

Midland, TX 79705

DIRECT LINE: (432)-614-0531
MOBILE: {432)-425-2891

EMAIL: jtitsworth@burnettoil.com

This message is intended only for the person(s) to which it is addressed and may contain privileged, confidential and/or
insider information. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the '
message and deleting it from your computer. Any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action
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